NRC FORM 591 PART 1 (7-91) 10 CFR 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR F	REGULATORY COMMISSION
1. LICENSEE		2. REGIONAL OFFICE		
Veterans Affairs Medical Center 800 Zorn Avenue Louisville, KY 40202		REGION II U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 101 MARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 ATLANTA GA 30323		
3. DOCKET NUMBER	4. LICENSE NUMBER	(5)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	4
030-01747	16-03121-02		MAY 20 - 21, 1993	
 Within the scope of this inspector The inspector also verified the questions on those actions at 1 During this inspection certain on NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which A	steps you have taken to corre this time. of your activities, as described is required to be posted in a	ect the violations identified I below or attached, were coordance with 10 CFR 19	in violation of NRC requirer).11. was not proj 10 CFR 20	
K 7	or License Condition		- CTT	properly maintained.
10 CFR	f or License Condition	Number		ade in accordance with
Research	PIP NOT CHECK A			
	D CHECK SOURCE ER			ENVI BETWEEN
9307230045 93052 PDR ADDCK 03001 C PI	747 DR			JENO
I hareby state that, within 30 days, the a above. This statement of corrective activ unless required by the NRC.				
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE - NRC INS Wale		DATE

NRC FORM 591 PART 2 * U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS (7-91) 10 CFR 2.201 SAFETY INSPECTION Page 2 of							
1. LICENSEE Veterans Affåårs Medical Center 800 Xorn Avenue Louisville, KY 40202		2. REGIONAL OFFICE REGION II U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 101 MARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 ATLANTA GA 30323					
3. DOCKET NUMBER(5)	4. LICENSE NUMBER)	5 DATE OF INSPECTION MAY 20-21, 1993				
INST EUNENT A	1 <u>7 /18 E~0 oF</u> EA	CH DAY OF USE	TATION DETECTION SURVEY THE NUCLAR CARDIOLOGY AREAS I PREPARED FOR VIE OR				
<u>Нимант Левер</u> н. <u>10 сек 35.20</u>		ветичёени мач	1 27,1992 AND MAY 20,1893.				
4. The violations listed below are remaining criteria in 10 CFR 2			, and corrective action was or is being taken, and th				
GVARIARLY PHYS		O INCLUDE THE	EALED JOURIE LEAK TESTS AND MOREL NUMBER AND JERZAL 10 (9).				
Restauranteen all			ODIE CALIBRATOR CONSTANCY CHECKS CALIBRATOR, ID CER 33.30 (EXI).				
C. <u>THE I I CENTEE</u>			ASLY ROUSATEON DETEXTEDN SURVEYS				

NRC FORM 591 PART 2 (7-91) 10 CFR 2.201	SAFETY	Y INSPECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGUL	TORY COMMISSIO
1. LICENSEE VETERANS AFFAIR. BOD ZORN AVENUE LOUISVILLE, KY 4		101 M	IN II JCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISI ARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 ITA GA 30323	
3. DOCKET NUMBERING)	4. LICENSE NUMBE	가장 같은 것을 알려.	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	3
	10 031415	× 4	MAY 20-21, 199	2
	ILENIEE DID NOT RETRIN NE THE BACKFROND DOLE			
102FR	35.92 (b).			
Н.				
	sted below are not being cited becau a in 10 CFR 2, App. C, to exercise di		and corrective action was or is b	eing taken, and the
K A 1116 13	UENTEE PIP MT TEIT A	DOTE CALIBRATOR	FOR LINEAAJTH OVER T	HE RANGE
	VIE DOWN TO 10 M21 144 20, 1493. IDEER 3		4 OCCASISONI BETWEEN	1 10/14 23,19
8				
. L c.				
			and the second	and a start of the second